
 
From: [REDACTED] [mailto: [REDACTED]@ashwales.org.uk]  
Sent: 09 May 2017 12:02 
To: [REDACTED] (DHSS-DHP-Public Health) 
Subject: RE: smokefree playground signs 

 
Plenty more if you need  
 
Kind regards, 
 
[REDACTED] 

Digital Communications and PR Officer | Swyddog CC a Chyfathrebu Digidol 
T [REDACTED]  
ASH Wales Cymru | 2nd Floor | 14-18 City Road | Cardiff | CF24 3DL 
www.ashwales.org.uk | @ASHWalesCymru | facebook.com/ASHCymru 
Charity Number/Rhif Elusen: 1120834 

 
From: [REDACTED] [mailto: [REDACTED]@wales.gsi.gov.uk]  
Sent: 05 May 2017 14:21 
To: [REDACTED]> 
Cc: [REDACTED]> 
Subject: smokefree playground signs 
 

Hi [REDACTED], do you have photos of Smokefree playground signs used across 
Wales other than those on the website? 
  
If so, could you send them to me please? 
  
Thanks 
  
[REDACTED]  
Please note new phone number below 
  
[REDACTED] 
Head of Branch/Pennaeth Cangen  
Tobacco Policy  Branch/Cangen Polisi Tybaco  
Public Health Division / Is-adran Iechyd y Cyhoedd 
Directorate of Health Policy /Cyfarwyddiaeth Polisi Iechyd 
Health and Social Services Group / Grŵp Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol 
Welsh Government/ Llywodraeth Cymru 

Llinell Union/Direct Line [REDACTED]   
Email /e-bost: Sue.Bowker@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

www.wales.gov.uk/cmo / www.cymru.gov.uk/cmo.  

http://www.ashwales.org.uk/
http://www.twitter.com/ASHWalesCymru
http://www.facebook.com/ASHCymru
mailto:Sue.Bowker@wales.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:Sue.Bowker@wales.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.wales.gov.uk/cmo
http://www.cymru.gov.uk/cmo


 



 


